

Priddy Parish Council

COUNCIL AGENDA

The Annual Meeting of the Parish Council will be held on **Wednesday 1st August, 2018**
at **7:30pm** in **Priddy Village Hall**

- PPC18/119 **Apologies for absence**
- PPC18/120 **Declarations of Interest:**
Members are required to act in accordance with the Priddy Parish Council Code of Conduct dated 1st August 2012 (clauses 10 – 14) where a matter arises at the meeting in which he/she has a disclosable pecuniary interest or other interest as detailed in the Code. Unless a dispensation has been granted the member shall not participate in the discussion or vote on the matter or shall withdraw from the meeting as required by the Code.
- PPC18/121 **Public Forum**
The Chairman will adjourn the meeting for a maximum of 15 minutes to allow public participation.
- PPC18/122 **Council Reports:**
- a) **Somerset County Council** MP
 - b) **Mendip District Council** TK
- PPC18/123 **Police Report**
- PPC18/124 **Acceptance of the Minutes of previous meetings:**
Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 4th July, 2018.
- PPC18/125 **Chairman's Report**
- a) Fly Tipping KG
- PPC18/126 **Clerk's Report and Continuing Business from Previous Meetings:**
- a) Pincross Licences
 - b) Tractor Noise / Slurry Transportation (Environmental Health)
 - c) Verge on Pelting Road
 - d) Strimming of the Village Green and other Areas
 - e) Greenhill Postbox
 - f) Nordrach Noticeboard
- PPC18/127 **Finance Committee**
- a) To note the minutes of the Finance Committee held on 18th July, 2018
 - b) That a new current and interest bearing account be opened with Lloyds Bank and a fixed term deposit be researched.
 - c) That a test strip of reinforcement matting be laid alongside the kerbing at the edge of the roadway on Top Green.
 - d) That tenders be invited for the parish website from no less than three and no more than five tenderers on the basis of the tender document agreed by the Committee
 - e) That Cllr Wilkinson continue with plans for the clearing and re-planting of Townsend Pool.
- PPC18/128 **Parish Council Matters:**
- a) To consider making an application for an AONB Grant WNN
 - b) To agree Terms of Reference for an Events Committee WNN
 - c) To note arrangements for the Rural Crafts Fair CD
 - Advertising (Tour of Britain)
 - Parish Council Stall
 - d) Pelting Road Passing Places RM
 - e) To discuss and approve Finger Post refurbishment KG
 - f) To agree response to on the Consultation on Bye Laws on Sites of Special Scientific Interest (SSSI's) (closes 10th August) WNN
 - g) To resolve opening current and other accounts with Lloyds Bank and to agree signatories to the accounts WNN
 - h) To resolves on arrangements for the Battle's Over Beacon (11th November 2018) WNN
- PPC18/129 **Financial:**
- a) To receive a bank reconciliation. WNN
- PPC18/130 **Matters of Report**
- PPC18/131 **Date of Next Meeting:** 5th September, 2018